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Building Inspections - Re: 305 Commercial St, #2013-01462 Sign permit

From: Robert Wiener

To: Andrews, Deb; Inspections, Building; Munson, Tammy
Date: 11/30/2015 9:53 AM

Subject: Re: 305 Commercial St, #2013-01462 Sign permit

I marked this permit as expired. There was no follow up from the applicant or the applicant's representative -
after a phone call between Deb and the applicant's representative.

Thanks,

Rob

>>> Building Inspections 11/30/2015 8:36 AM >>>

Hi, this permit is an old one from 2013 and is still in pending status. It is waiting on historical to either approve
or deny in the Reviews & Approvals tab. This is an old permit that was purged and needs something to be done
with it to get it out of the inspections que. Can someone look at this and finalize it so I can close it out (maybe
issue it?). Thank you.

-Brad.

>>> Building Inspections 11/17/2015 9:25 AM > >>

Hi, this is an old permit that was floating out in space some where that we discovered and were going to issue.
This permit shows in the comments section, historic has NOT signed off on this. Do you want to look at so I
can still issue it? This is an old purged file.

-Brad
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